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Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2006 1:42 PM

To: Nikou, Roshan

Subject: Investigator Report The Graduate Schaol
Gillis Building
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College/Department /Unit: = Gifted Education Program
Category: = Drop

Date_for Council Review: =

Recommendation ig: = Approve

Investigator: = Timothy W. Sineath

E-mail Address = tgineath@uky.edu

1 Modifications: =

2 Considerations: =

3 Contacts: = Agreement by all pertinent departments in the College of
Education included in documentation submitted.
4 Additional Information: = Thig is a request to sugpend a program

because of low demand and insufficient faculty to teach the program,
Preparation for the upcoming re-accreditation requires that this program be
suspended given the lack of resources to run it. It is being suspended
rather than cancelled in case they wish to propose a modified version at a
later date.
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UK RECEIVED MAR 2 2006
UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY EFD | 8 L{ O[

e e vrrRd A28 Shidies
107 Taylor Edncation Building
Lexingion, KY 40305-0001
Fhone: (858) 257-9795

MEMORANDUM Fax: (859} 323-1365

To:  Graduate Council

From: Eric M. Anderman, Associate Dean for Research and Graduate Studies

Date: December 15, 2005

Re:  Suspension of Progeam in Gifted Education (EFD 849)

Attrched please find the College of Bducation’s application to suspend the program in
Gifted Education. This is an endorsement program, and it has had no active students or

program faculty for the past three years. There are currently nio students enrolled in the
prograim.

An Equal Opporauntly Unicarsity



Application for Suspension / Deletion of a Program
Prefix and Number: EDC&EDP (Jointly)

Title: Gifted Education

Nature of action; Suspension

Rationale: This endorsement program has had rio active students or program
faculty for three years,
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SUSPENSION/DELETION OF A PROGRAM

Caliege Education Date 3/1%4200% o
Departmend (Unit) EDC & EDP (Jaintly) MAJOR CODE  N/A

Name of Program Gifted Bducation CIp N/h

Nature of aotion (inark one) mpunsirm T oletion

Rensen for maspension/deletion

Thig endoxgement program has had no active studenta or progrdm faculty for thres YEars.

What provisions are being made for students already in the program?

No atudents are currently in this endoreement PYOYTam.

Will another degree progearn roplace the one suspended or deletzd? ] Yes V] wo
IFyes, please dewaribe the new program.
Will conrses canmented wiih the progeam also be deleted? Clves 7] No

1f yes, farms for dropping n cowrss or courses should be wttacher.

Diate at whith suspension/deletion will take effect, ' Inmediately upon appreowal.
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) Undergraguate Councii — Date
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Graduate Connofi P Dato
Academic Couvcrl & Medical Centar Date
Senate Cotneil g It

Rev 11794




RECEIVED MAR
SUSPENSION/DELETION OF A PROGRAM

2 2006

Coltege Education Date 9/15/2005%
Department (Unit)  ERC & EDP {dointly) MAJORCODE  N/A

Name of Program GCifted Education CIP N/b

Natuye of action (mark one) [E{wpension " “Deletion

Reazon for mspensiontdetetion

This endorgement program has had ne active gtudente ar program faculty for three vears.

What provisions are heing made for sindents already in the program?

No studentg are currantly in this endoreement pregram.

Will another degree program replsce the one suspended of deleted? [T ves ¥R
If ves, please describe the new progiain.

Will courses cannected with the program alzo be deleted? [ ves ] Mo
If yes, forms for dropping r course o1 courses should be attached.

Date at which suspension/deletion will take effect. Immediately upon approval.

/I57/05 | 4/15 /05

Undergraduato Connell “Date
Gradvate Couneil ' Dates

- Academic Covuerl for Medical Center ' “Date -
Senate Couneil - - Date

Rev 11798
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UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
College of Education
Office of the Dean
103 Dickey Hall

Lexington, KY 40506-0017
(859) 257-2813

Fax: (859) 323-1046
www.uky.edu/Education

MEMORANDUM
To:  Whom It May Concern

From: James G. Cibulka, Dean %b@f

Re:  Suspension of the Gifted Education Program

Please accept this memorandum as a statement of my support to suspend the
Gifted Education Program in the Cotlege of Education.

The program has not had any interest in the past three years from students and
there are no students currently enrolled in the program.

If I can provide any additional information, please contact my office.

An Equal Opportunity Universi

o




UNIVERSITY OF KENTHICKY

College of Education

Educational & Connseling Psycl
237 Dickey Hall

March 10 2006 Lexington, KY 4015060017
’ (859) 257-7881

{859) 257-7404
Eax: (859) 257-5662

To: Whom It May Concem www.uky.edufEducationfedplieac
From: Lynda Brown Wright, Ph.D. W /gj,

Chair, Department of Educational and Coufiseling Psychology

Re: Suspension of the Gifted Education Programt

Please be advised that T am in full support of the suspension of the Gifted Education
Program. For several semesters, there has not been enrollment in the program. This
trend has likely been due to the fact that many of the professors who previously
specialized in the area of Gifted Fducation are no longer employed by the University of
Kentucky.

1f you have questions or need further information, please feel free to contact me at: 257-
7889 or i rrhiig

e RV 20U

A#n Equat Opportunity Lniversi!




Truman Stevens, 03:28 PM 3/9/2006, Re: Suspension of Gifted Education Program

X-Auth-No:

X-Sender: jtsteve@pop.uky.edu

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 6.0.1.1

Date: Thu, 09 Mar 2006 15:28:50 -0500

To: Michelle Traynor <traynor@uky.edu>

From: Truman Stevens <jtsteve@uky.edu>

Subject; Re: Suspension of Gifted Education Program

Cc: Rosetta Sandidge <sandidg@uky.edu>, Eric Anderman <eande1@uky.edu>
X-Spam-Score: undef - relay 128.163.184.22 marked with SkipSpamScan
X-Canit-Stats-ID: Bayes signature not available

X-CanltPRO-Stream: 10_Tag_Only Low

X-Scanned-By: Canlt (www . roaringpenguin . com}) on 128.163.184.178

To Whom It May Concern:

The Gifted Education Program has been a joint venture between the Departmenis of Curriculum
and Instruction and Educational Psychology and Counseling. Both departments provided an
instructor to teach courses in the certification program. Curriculum and Instruction lost its
instructor in the Gifted Education Program about four years age. With an Educational
Psychology and Counseling retirement in December 2005, we lost the last faculty member
focusing on this area. Given a relatively low demand from teachers seeking this endorsement
coupled with no instructars in the program, we made the logical decision to suspend the
program.

We chose to suspend the pragram in fieu of canceling the program. There is a strong possibility
that the Department(s) may reactivate the program at some point in the future  If demand were
to increase and the Department(s) has (have) needed financial resources, we would certainly be
interested in rebuilding this program.

it should be noted that College of Education programs are facing upcoming state and national
accreditation reviews. With no faculty members and only a handfull of teachers completing
cerfification in this area, it is imperative that the program be suspended. There is no way that we
could get the program accredited given our ability to staff the program.

Sincerely,

J. Truman Stevens, Chair
Department of Curriculum and Instruction

At 08:52 AM 3/9/2006, you wrote:
Good morning,
t need for you to write a supporting memo for the suspension of the Gifted Education Program.
We had sent every thing over to Grad School as the Senate Council and now they need this
other information as well in order for it io be reviewed. Please try to get this to me as soon as

possible so we can the program suspended.

Michelle Traynor

Printed for Michelle Traynor <traynor@uky.edu> 1
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Courses and Curricula Committee Meeting
December 8, 2005
122 Tayler Education Building
1:30-2:30
s s

Meeting called to order at 1:35 p.m. Members present were Tricia Ferrigno (EDL), Kim
Miller (KHP), Yoan Mazur (EDC), Jane Jensen (EPE), Lee Ann Jung (EDSRC), Kesha
Love (EDP) and Associate Deans Roseita Sandidge and Eric Anderman (ex-officio).
Administrative Associate Jason Horger took notes.

New Business:

o Suspension of a Program: Gifted Education

Dr. Ferrigno expressed an interest in establishing a reworked program centered in
the department of Educational Leadership & Supervision. (The current program 18
co-sponsored by two departments: Curriculum & Instruction and Educational
Counseling & Psychology.) She pointed out that across the state there is a demand
for teachers and administrators certified in this area. Dr. Mazur, representing,
Curriculum & Instruction, conceded this point, but stressed that as she is listed as the
current contact person for the program, she has had to cope with the lack of program
faculty available to implement advising, the continuous assessment apparatus, and the
inability to offer courses in the program’s arcas. Dean Sandidge clarified that
suspending the program did not preclude a future proposal for a reconfigured Gifted
Ed program.

The proposal PASSED with one abstention (EDL).

Meeting was adjourned at 2:40 pm.






